COI Request Form pfcs

PACIFIC FUELS +
CONVENIENCE SUMMIT

TO:

FROM:

RE: 2023 Pacific Fuels and Convenience Summit
Hotel del Coronado
1500 Orange Ave
Coronado, CA92118
September 5-7, 2023

We are exhibiting at the Pacific Fuels and Convenience Summit in Coronado, CA on September 5-7, 2023.

The Hotel del Coronado and Pacific Fuels and Convenience Summit have required that all exhibitors provide a
Certificate of Insurance prior to participating in the Summit. The Certificate must be received at the PFCS office
no later than August 1, 2023.

Requirements

Bodily Injury and Property Damage:
Aggregate coverage of $2,000,000 and $2,000,000 bodily injury and property damage.

Please list us as additional insureds as stated:
Pacific Fuels and Convenience Summit and Hotel del Coronado, LP d/b/a Hotel del Coronado, Curio
Collection by Hilton as additional insureds.

Please list the certificate holder as:

Pacific Fuels and Convenience Summit Hotel del Coronado

2520 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 100 1500 Orange Ave

Sacramento, CA 95833 Coronado, CA92118
Authorized Signature: Date:

PLEASE SEND CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO PFCS BY AUGUST 1, 2023.

Exhibitors will not be authorized to set up their booths without a Certificate of Insurance. COls may be emailed
to mercado@cfca.energy or faxed to (916) 646-5985.



